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Addendum  No.  4 February  25,  2022

Project:  PICO  STREET  IMPROVEMENT  PROJECT

CDBG  Project  No.  602080-19,  Project  No.  7610

TO:

FROM:

All  Plan  Holders

Emilio M. Murga, P.E., Consultant City Engineer f, n
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUMN0.4-PICOSTREETIMPROVEMENTPROJECT,CDBGProject

No.  602080-19,  Project  No.  7610

The  following  amendment  is hereby  made  a part  of  the Contract  Documents  forthe  subjectproject,  as fully

and completely  as if  the same  were  set forth  therein.  This  Addendum  No.  4 consists  of  one page.

CONTRACT  DOCUMENTS

SPECIFICATIONS:

The  following  clarification,  additions  &  deletions  are  made  to the  above  referenced  Specifications:

1  PROJECT  SPECIFICATIONS.  Replace  project  specifications  dated  February  21, 2022,

in  its entirety,  with  revised  project  specifications,  'GRevision  - February  23, 2022".

The  revisions  deal  with  modifications  to the Federal  requirements,  fornais, etc. in the Notice

Inviting  Bids,  Instructions  to Bidders  and Federal  Requirements.  In  addition,  Bid  Item  No.5

AC  Dig-outs,  notes  reference  to List  of  Digout  Locations,  Exhibit  B.

Al)DENDUM  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

idder  aclaiowledges  the  receipt  of  this  Addendum  Number  4 which  shall  be attached  t

e Bid  proposal.

Signature  and  Title Date

If  you have any questions, please call Mr. Manuel  Fabian at (818) 898-1243 or mfabian@sfcity.org.


